Hi Amy, Please see the altachad XL sheet for complete shnpmqﬁt history of X08-45846 Windows

Wed 81 5!2ﬂ01 4:34 PM
Amy Bartlow (HARKONEN); Krista Johnson; Jeff leoid
John Montgomery; Albert Lim

RE: Action Required: JVM information from XP olms

XP OPK JavaViM 5.0,3802, including any overrides,

The shest is sorted by Cornpany name.

Thanks... Tim/Nadeem/David |

For kit requests and mformauon p!ease visi

it CEM Busmeg? Internet
ipts/def. jg=1 e

< bttp:/la &b ‘
CEM Product Shipping Request 1
12311250
425-703.4806

~Criginal Message--—

From: Amy Bartlow (HARKONEN) !
Sent: Wednesday, Augus! 15, 2001 3:44 PM s
To: Krsta Johnson; Jeff Herold; OEM Products Shipping R quest
Ce: John Montgomery; Alber Lim E

Subject: RE: Action Required: JVM Information from XP q Ms....

y-oemreq, could you provite a current list of OEMs who w¢re shipped the Java supplement

far XP? Itwould need to include the overrides we did. ||

Thx .
Amy

e OGN MOSSape- - 1

From: Krista Johnson |

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2001 3:40 PM |

TYo: Amy Bartiow (HARKONEN); Jeff Heroig

Cc: John Monigomery; Albert Lim .

Subject: RE: Action Required: JVM information from XP qﬁm
I 1

Thanks Amy.

Do you have a list of the OEMs who were shipped the JVi (CD?
—~~—Qriginal Message - }
From: Amy Barllow (HARKONEN) ;
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2001 3:37 PM |
To: Krista Johnson; Jeff Herold

Ce: John Monigomery; Albert Lim

F;I;intiffs Exhibit
8337
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Subjett: RE: Action Required: JVM information from XP O#Ms

They haven't signed thelr XP agreement — or at least it Isn’ﬂat MSELI yet. Couple other big
name OEMs are in this same boat and needed overmides, |

~~Original Message-— |
From: Krista Johnson :
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2001 3:32 PM :
To: Amy Bartiow (HARKONEN); Jeff Herold P
Ce: John Monfgomery; Albert Lim '
Subject: RE: Action Required: JVM information from XP O&Ms

Thanks Amy.

random question...how come Galeway did not automat:ca’lu receive the CD and an override
request was needed?

——0riginal Messagg—— |
From: Amy Bariow (HARKONEN} °
Sent: Wadnasday, August 15, 2001 3:27 PM }”
To: Jeff Herold ’ i
Cc: John Montgomery; Krista Johnson; Albéert Lim | i

Subject: RE: Action Required; JVM information from XP c#iMs

Any OEM that is licensed daraclly by MS (or more accuratrﬂf MSLH for Windows XP receives -
tha JVM as a supploment to the XP product license. Therslis no additional paperwork to sign
on top of just the plain old, ordinary XP license agreement. i
---—Qriginat Message—-— o
From: Jeff Herold | ;
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2001 2:44 PM ak
To: Amy Bartiow (HARKONEN) h
Cc: Jeff Herold; John Montgomery: Krista Johnson; Alberd ki
Subject: FW: Action Required: JVM information fram XP (EMs
Importance: High |

Hi Amy,
Can you clarify which of the foliowing is correct?

if an OEM has the XP license signed, they will autom ‘ ally be shipped the JVM
supplemental (or we can get them one manually)... an |that there is no JVM
addendumflicense to be signed.

of....

Only if an OEM has an XP license signed and a JVM qﬂdendumlhcense signed wil the
OQEM receive the JVM Supplemental. i

Thanks,
Jeff !

---=0riginal Message--—
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From: Krista Johnson

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2001 2:01 PM

To: John Monigomery; Jeff Herold

Subject: RE: Action Required: JVM information from XP q

Hi John- not sure... Jeff is going to touch base with Amy Ba uw lo get definitive answer. |
_ just found oist earlier this morning that Gateway had not ived the Java VM CD and the

Account Managers needed to do an override request o { to get one to them.

---=0riginai Messagg-----

From: John Monigomery

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2001 1:58 PM
To: Krista Johnson; Jeff Herold

Subject: RE: Action Required: JVM information from XP CDFMS

why daes this require a special license?
—-Originat Message——
From: Kriste Johnson
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2001 1:48 PM
Ta: Jaff Herold;, Windows Hardware Program Manag
Cc: John Montgomery
Subject; RE: Action Required; JVM information from
Impaortance: High

OEMs....

Jeff...we should all sync with our acceunt managers e sending this out. In order for
OEMSs to receive the JavaVM supplemental CD, they peded to sign a special license
agreement, ah .

\
—--Original Message-— ‘
From: Jeft Herold |
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2001 1:36 PM i
To: Windows Hardware Frogram Management !
Cc: John Montgomery; Jeff Herold |
Subject: Action Required: JVM information from XP ?Eus....
Importance: High

Hi all,

il commit to ship our JVM. We
and/or will ship a
data poinis.

Johin needs to know which OEMs he can publicly say|
also need 1o know which OEMs either wan't ship our
competitor's JVM, Cur executives are going te want

Please coondingle gelting the Information that Joha is Iboklng for by Friday 8/17. We
should ask the following: ‘

!
1. Is the OEM that going to redistribute our JVM? ‘ i
2. Is there a2nything that we can do to facifitate this? | 1,
2. tf not, are they going to redistribute a third party JNM?

e SaMplE EMaite- H,
Dear OEM, i

We receatly shipped the JVM Supplemental CD to y%w:or XP preinsiallation of

Micrasoft's Java Vidual Machine. We would like to falpw up with you on this and provide
help where needed: To do this, can you please provige answers & feedback to the
following guestions by ihis Friday, 8/17. ah

|
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1. Are you preinstailing and distributing the Microsoft 7. If s0, can we say this
publicly? s

2. Is thera anyihing that we can do to faciiitate this?

'you planning on nat distributing a

3. If not planning on distibuting the Microsoft JYM, ar‘
JVM at ali or will you be redistributing a 3rd parly JVM,

Your help is much appreciated, i
Thanks, |
OEM Program Managar g

<<l 1 (Attachment): Java shipment histoﬁq for kit X08 45846.xls>>
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arlaiNbr
-45846
-45848
458485
T 46
4E
~45846
~45846
45846
45846
45846
45846
45846
1-45846
1458485
}-45846
45846
145846
345846
3-458456
3145846
145846
345846
345846
l 3-45846
3-45846

. B 246
L 846
8-4584¢
845848
8-45846
8-45845
8-4584¢
8-45846
8-45846
B-45846
8.45846
B-45846
845846
8-458B46
8-4584&
1 B8-45B4E
8-45846
845846
B-45846
1B-45846
18-45846
I8-45846

@ -
h

845

lterniName

vuindows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
‘Nindows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windovis XP OPK JavavVM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windews XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
‘Nindows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
‘Windows AP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM £.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVviM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0,3802
‘Windows XP OPK JavaViM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows AP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM §.0.3802
Wirdows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavViM 5.0.3802
Vindows XP OPK JavaViM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
wardows XP QPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windovss XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802

Vengows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802-

Windows XF OPK Javavi 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0,3802
Mindows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802

Yendews XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 .

VWindows XP QOPK JavaVM 5.0,3802
viinaows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Viindowes XP OPK Javavi 5.0.3802
yiintows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Wingows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
wWindows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Yvindows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Winaows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Aandows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windaws XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802

Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802 -

Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XP QOPK JavavVM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Yindows AP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Sdwdewss XPOPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Vindgows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
wirdows XP QPK JavaVM 5.0,3802

De!iveryDate}

SoldToParty ShipToParty

58170
58184
58358
58194
57083
AQ09
59055
58998
57908
59098
57856
59821
2005
59175
60266
60113
60133
54361
60001
54464
$6300
60181
58108
57157
55192
59171
58425
60005
583905
57357
57917
57428
53862
59936
58536
52718
58540
59938
51249
55737
52156
55738
1167
59939
56632
49256
51386
52887
43280

7130/01 (68181
7/30/01 i
7/30/01 ADDS
7/30/01 ADDS
7/30/01 N00Y
. T130/01 -A009
7/30/01 {3135
713001 |F176
7/30/01  |b7908
875101 52088
8/11/01  |57856
730101 [B3141
7/30/01 005
7/30/01  '|6409
8/11/01  [4007
7/30/01 57214
87101 160133
7/29/01  '|54361
7130/01  ||'57437
8/2/01 '|.A264
8/2/m | A264
8/2/01 157486
7/30/01 1158198
73001 | FO49
7/30/01  |'FO49
7/30/01  [1038
8/1/01 IE129
8/2/01 157308
7/30/01  |.57716
7/30/01 57309
7/30/01 57917
7/30/01 | 57429
8/4/01 |'F118
8/8101 1107
8/8/01 | 1107
8/8/01 | 1107
8/8/01 14107
8/8/01 11107
8/8/01 | 1107
8/8/01 11107
8/8/01 | 1107
8/8/01 1107
8/8/01 11107
8/8/01 | 1167
8/8/01 11107
8/8/01 i 1107
8/8/01 | 1107
8/8/101 | 1107
8/8/01 11107
|
BE
.
1]
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18-45846
18-45846
)8-45846
18-45846
¥ 5846

846
Ju-45846
18-45846
1845846
18-45846
38-45846
18-45846
18-45848
7845846
1845846
J6-45846
0B-45846
DB-45846
D8-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
D8-45846
08-45846
r 5846
5846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
0B-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
r 5846
t 5846

Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0,3802
Vindows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3502
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0,3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
YWindows XP OPK JavavM 6.0.3802
Windaws XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavVM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XF OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Viindovwss XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XF OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Mindows XF OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XF OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windovss XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5§.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Hirdows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Shndows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Nindows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
YWindows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Yaindows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Vindows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XF OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Vindows XP QPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Vundows XE OPK Javavi 5.0.3802
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
Wiidows AP QPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Wiiidows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802

Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802

Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windevss XP OPK JavavVM 5.0.3802
Windowvrs XF OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Wincows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Winsiow s XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802

8/8/01

8801

8/8/01

T/30/01
8/13/01
8/2i1

7/30/01
7/30/01
7/30/01
7/30/01
7/30/01
7/30/01
7/30/01
7/30/01
730/01
7/30/01
730001
7130001
7/30/01
7/30/01
7/30/01
7/30/01
7/30/01
7/30/01
7130001
7/30/01
7130/01
7/30/01

8401 -

7/30/1
7130/01
7/30/01
7730/01
7/30/01

"7f30/01

7/30/01

713001

7/30/01
8/2/01

73001
8/1/01

7/30/01
713001
7/30/01%
T/30/01
T/30/01
7/30/01
7130/01
7/30/01
7/30/01

1107
1107
1107
60062

. Weds

|- 58124
N 57247
‘I 5GT40
. 164W

5540
57358
E113

| 2811
| 2811

- 2811
- 281
., 2811
. 2811

2811

. 2811
. 58869
- 58564

53130
2811
57438
54742
57080
A185
E128
57488

. A18§
. A185
. A185
[ A185

A185
L124
JO36
K031
57177
56908
C595
R728
57430
54648
1172
172
1172
1172
1172
57507

51239
53117
658724
60062
59047
58121
60087
56740
59744

57358
59121
50033
59929
59927
55433
53926
59928
54474
52987
58869
58584
58673
56629
59146
59192
59921
56268

52645
57488
58890
56270
55071
56299
56298
58876
56428
58747
60004
59716

58383
58441
59886
59785
53498
58751
1172
56623
57286
57507
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18-45846
18-45846
1845846
18-45846
W 'RBd46

2846
845846
)8-45846
18-45846
)8-45848
)8-45846
18-45846
J8-45846
J8-45846
08-45846
08-45846
0845846
08-458456
08-45846
0B-45848
08-45846
08-45846
0845845
0845848
08-45846
0845846
P 5846
[V 15846
08-45848
08-45846
08-45848
08-45846
0B-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
:08-45846
.08-45845
0B-45846
\08-45846
{(J8-45846
0845846
D8-45846
08-45846
08-45846
{08-45846
(r +*5846
5846

Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVvM 5.0,3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaviM 5.0.3802
Windows ¥P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows xP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Win iows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Win:fovrs XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK Javavi 5.0.3802
Windows XF OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XF OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Wir.deves %P QPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windovss XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows X2 OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Wi idows X P OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XF OPK JavaViM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Wirdows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaViM 5.0.3802
Wirdews XP OPK Javavii 5.0.3802
Wir s 1P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Wirdows AP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Wirdows X OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Wi dows AP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Wirdows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Win.iows %P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Wir sows XFP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Wirows XF OPK JavavM 5.0.3802

Windsws XF OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 -

Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windovss AP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Winzows XF OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,2802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windcwis XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Wincows XP OPK JavaviM 5.0.3802
Windavrs XFP OPK Javavid 5.0.3802
Wingsows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
‘Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XP QPK JavavVM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windo..s XP OPK JavaviM 5.0.3802
Windo.rs XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,.3802
Windov:ss 4P OPK JavavM 5.0.3802

8/2/01
T/30/01
7/30/01
7/30/01
8/13/01
ar3/m
7730701
7730/
7/30/01
8/11/01
8/8/01
8/8/01
8/8/01
8/8/01
87101
8/8/01
8/8/01
8/8/01
8/8/01
8/8/01
8/8/01
8/8/01
8/8/01
8/8/01
7130/01
8/4/101
73001
7/30/01

8/2/01 -

7/30/01
7130/01
1130/01
7/30/01
8501

" 7/30/01

8/13/01
7/30/01
7/30/01
7430/01
81001
7/30/01
7/30/01
T130/01
7130/01
T7130/01
T£30/01
8/4/01

8/10/01
7/30/01
7730/01

TE1I8

. JO3s
. J038
59549

1 55262

| 57887
| 55674

|i 56039

i 56040

| 66537

MOO01

: MGO1
: MOO1

MOO1
MOO1

11 MOOA
|1 MOO1

MO0t

' MOO1
1. MoO1
i: MOOA
|| Moot
| MOO1
: MOO?
| 56982
' 58182
| 50503

. 57403

54037
A009

. 58906

JO23
J023

" 520114
- 59880

1029
58512
58623

60053
. 57602

154W
A185

P A1BS

50123
57556

' 57207

R718

. 56249

58722
57290

E1t6
51861
59380
58558
55262
57887
59551
58783
58986
58520
54023
55508
54013
54021
53772
54011
54022
57199
56324
56323
58227
54017
54016
55583
59555
58182
59503
57393
56663
57082
58999
58413
58412
58694
55942
58200
58513
58623
60053
57602
53232
58801
58502
59760
59858
57207
R718
56333
59494
80021
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18:-45846
)8-45846
}8-45846

18-45846
. 10 45846
B46
1845848
18-45846
)8-45846
J8-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
D8-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45848
08-45846
08-45848
0B-45845
08-45846
08-45846
.{w 45846
.. 3848
08-45846
08-45846
0845846
08-45848
0B-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45845
08-45846
'08-45846
08-45846
08-45848
08-45846
08-45846
0845846
08-45846
08-45846
108-45846
:08-45846
08-45846

7 45846
o

Windows AP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
VWindows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XF OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Yimdows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.2802
Windews XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Wirdows AP OPK JavavVM 5,0.3802
windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK Javavi 5.0.3802
Wandows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XF OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XF OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Aindows 4P OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Findows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
yvindows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Vindows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
‘Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windoves XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
VE aows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
vartows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
L Aasowes XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Yendows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Wirdows XP OPK JavavM §.0,3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Viindows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Vi aows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Vuirsows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
v Jdows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
WEedows XP OPK Javavia 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802

Wirdows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802

Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Vitndows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Vindows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
V hindows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
W.ndows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
vontows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Vuindows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Vintows XF OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
indows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
vonlows XP OPK JavaViM 5.0.3802
Vesaows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Vi ays XPOPK Javavid 5.0.3802

743001

-7130/01

7/30/01
7/30101
7/30/01
8/4/01

7430/01
7/30/01
713001
8/11/01
7/30/01
T/30/01
7730/01
7/30/01
7130/
7/30/01
7/30/01
878101

7130/01
7£30/01
7/30/01
7/30/01
7/30/01
7130/01
7130101
7r30/01
7130101
T£30/01

T730/01

T130/01
7/30/01
7730/01
TR0/
7/30/01
8/2/01

877101
82101

7/30/01
8/2/01

7/30/01
8/5/01

7130/01
8/10/01
T129/01
8/2/01

8/5/01

7130101
7/30/01
7/30/01
7£30/01

[ B

| 57359
. JOos
. JO05
J0o5
55367

|, 59355
|. C677

' C676
| 56887

C541
5711

. 5717
. 3001
|- 3001
2814

' 3001

1 3001
" 3001
. 3004

3001
3001
59932
57114

'[. 55311
1 U023

- W305

59436

. L440

" L440

Jo15

' 59513

R341

1 Je7
| 59493
- 57725

60229

. 57910

w139

| 58007
|, 5908

58799
57248

© G047

53817
57909
E022

. 51568

57249
60076
R230

57359
59399
59335
50398
59386
59355
58316
59245
56887
59042
59325
55837
55266
53414
54595
50111
49311
3001

49300
49301
49321
59932
57760
57030
58412
50334
59437
56416
53328
59385
50764
52474
59561 o
59493 |
57992
60229
57910
58220
58007
57509
59045
59804
57783
59865
57909
58919
58779
57373
60135
58396
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18-45846
J8-45846
18-45846

. )8-45846
10 45846
,846
18-45846
18-45846
18-45846
18-45846
8-45845
1845846
08-45846
08-45846
0845846
0845846
08-45846
08-45845
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
0845846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
0845846
. " 15846
. 5848
0845846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
08-45845
08-45846
108-45846
:08-45846
08-45846
08-45846
0B-45845
|08-45846

Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVvM 5.0.3802
Vindows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.,0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK Javavii 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP QPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP QPK JavavM 5.0,3802
Windows XP OPK JavaViM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVvM 5.0.3802
windows XF OPK Javavi 5.0.3802
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
Windows XP OFK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVhi 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
wWindows XP OPK JavavM 5,0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP QPK JavaVM 5.0.3802
Windows XP QPK JavavM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavaViM 5.0.3802
Windows XP OPK JavawM 5.0.3802
windows XP OPK JavavVM 5.0.3802

7/30/01

“8/2101

T130/01
7/30/A01
7/30/01
7/30/01
8/2/01

T130/01
7/30/01
7/30/01
T/30/01
7/30/01
7130401
7/29/01
8/2/01

B/2/01

7/30/01
T/30/01
7/30/01
7/30/01
7/30/01
7/30/01
7130/01
7/30/01
8/4/01

7130/01
7130/01
7/30/01

7/30/01

7/30/01
1130101
873/01

7/30/01%
7/30/01

" T130/01

T130/01
7/30/01
7/30/01
7/30/01
8/15/01
7430/01
8/13/01

51608
59169
59250
59888
60173
59446
58310
59013
59122
51866
59112
58240
56265
60097
53304
59982
58424
59407
58710
58758
59536
58514
57636
58967
58384
51777
59217
51730
51778
59212
60028
59913
60114
58305
59912
59797
57886
58674
58656
602856
. 55694
58114
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omerName

OLUT TECHNOLOGY

R Advanced Labs

' America Comporation

- -mputer Intemational Lid.

,-GORPORATED

R INCORPORATED

EBIS HOLDING GMBH
'ANCED DIGITAL LINE COMPUTERS,S.A
Computers PLC

[TER COMPUTERS LIMITED
INWARE CORPORATION
eninc.

‘HIVE MICROSOFT

1YS Innotech Corporation

‘M SPA

ALINK COMPUTER INC

AN BYTE SP.A.

'ECT COMPUTER CORPORATION
'EED CHANNEL INC

1S COMPUTER GMBH
1STek COMPUTER ING.

J COMPUTERS
Multisystems Ltd.

c/o Express Servers SAS
L SA
.~ T0QINT SPA

APRISE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

/EN SA

& COMPUTERS INC

1 International

S Computers

ASTLINE MICRO INC
MPANIA ELECTRONICA DE
npaqg Asla PTE Ltd 29

npaq Computer Corporation
npag Computer Corporation
npagq Computer Corporation
npag Computer Corporation
npaq Computer Corporation
npaq Computer Corporation
npaq Computer Corporation
npaq Computer Corporation
MPAQ COMPUTER CORPORATION
npag Computer Corporation
npaq Computer Corporation
npag Computer Corporation
npaq Computer Corporalion
¥ 1 Computer Corporation

v ; Computer Corporation

CityName
MANOSQUE ||,
Temple !
SAN JOSE |
Taipei Hsien 23
Taipei Hsien 22
Taipei Hsien ||
Soest | ,
Madrid |
London
Harlow '

MIAMI |

|
|
!
|
|

1
1

Taipei, Taiwan R.O.C.

Redmond
FREMONT
Artegna .
Richmond Hill |
Calderara di F
SOMERSET |
Taipei ,
Ratingen ||
Taipei i
Haifa ] ;
Bnei- Brak |||

o

Saint-Cloud Cedex
Les Clayes-sols-Bois -~

Fornacette

.
CHINEHAM, qﬁ\’\SiNGSTOKE,

Buenos Airesi ||
San Diego
Tempe e
Liverpool
IRVINE
Barcelona |
Nortiteeh |
HOUSTON |
\
|

HOUSTON
HOUSTON
HOUSTON
HOUSTON |
HOUSTON |
HOUSTON ||’
HOUSTON |
HOUSTON |’
HOUSTON |
HOUSTON
Houston

HOUSTON
HOUSTON
HOUSTON

CountryName
France
United States
United States
Taiwan
Taiwan
Taiwan
Germany
Spain

United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United States
Taiwan
United States
United States
Italy

Canada

Haly

United States
Taiwan
Germany
Taiwan

israel

israel

France
France

Italy

United Kingdom
Argeniina
United States
United States
United Kingdom
United States
Spain
Singapore
United States
Urited States
United States
United States
United States
United States
United Slates
United States
United States
Unitad States
United States

- United Stales

United Stales
United States
United States
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r
@

ymipaq Computer GmbH
ynpaq Computer KK
impaq Singapore Config Centre
impubeccar S.A.
v comp (Ply) Lid
,JSYSPLC
ymironic Computer lnc.
INCENTRIC SYSTEMS INC
INNECGTIX CORPORATION
35 LABORATORIES INC
fBERPOWER INC
SN TECHNOLOGY PLC
sl Asia Pacific (APCC)
zif Computer Corporation
3k Computer Comporation
3l Computer Corparation
2t Computer Corporation
3t Computer Comoration
a3l Computer Corporation
3l Europe (EMF)
3C Systems AB
Mi COMPUTER, S.A.
SG RETAIL LIMITED
UNNADP COMPUTER
M Electronics Computers & Periphe
dachines, Inc.
Yo MPING
. xSysteminc
VESHAM MICROS LIMITED
XCELLNET INTERNATIONAL MARKETING
CCZs.ro
C EUROPE
C Sales Corporation .
RST INTERNATIONAL COMPUTER, INC
RST INTERNATIONAL COMPUTER-AMERIC
EXILINE, S.A.
Jjitsu Limited
UJITSU PC {ASIA) PTE LTD
ARBARINO S AlC.el
ENUINE C&C INC.
ericom AG
ES SINGAPORE PTE LTD
alimark Computer intemational Ply
attelco Group
ewlett Packard
ewlett Packard
ewlett Packard Co.
ewlett Packard Company
tt-Packard Co
VAY S.A.

Domach |
Shinagawa-ﬁu, Tokyo
Singapore ||
Buenos Aires
Randburg |
Aylesbury |
Thomhit ||
ALPHARETTA
SAN MATEQ
IRVINE |||
BALDWIN I?L&R
London |
Penang |
ROUND ROECK
ROUND RQEK
Austin Al
ROUND R%K
ROUND ROCK
Limerick
Limerick
TABY  ||:
Rivas Vaciamadrid
Hemel Hempistead
DULLES
Petach—TikvLI
irvine |
Ontardo ' -
FREMONT|'
Worcestershire
Rison Lezi¢
Rudna ||,
Herlogeans:ch
Tokyo I
TAIPEL i
FREMO: :
Cerdanyola|del Valiés
Tokyo |
Singapore ||
Buenos Airgs
Taipei '
Linz ;
Singapore ||
Springvale| |-
Arendal |
CUPERTIND

Carvallis ﬁ

CUPERTI

CUPERTI

38053 Grenoble, Cedex 9
Osny i

Genmany
Japan
Singapore
Argentina
South Africa
United Kingdom
Canada

United States
United States
United States
United States
United Kingdom
Mataysia
United States
United States
Uinited Statas
United States
United States
lreland

freland
Sweden

Spain

United Kingdom
United States
Israei

United States
tInited States
United States
United Kingdom
Israel

{zech Republic
Netheriands
Japan

Taiwan

United States
Spain

Japan
Singapore
Argentina
Taiwan

Austria
Singapore
Australia
Norway

United States
United States
United States
United States
France

France
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-GRADE COMPUTERS PLC
tachi, Lid. Software Division
tachi, ttd.,

sward Computers
. aMe3 TECH ENTERPRISE CO., LTD.

symons Group PLC
JMANEO SARL
YUN JU COMPUTER CO., LTD.

YUNDAI MULTICAV COMPUTER CO., LTD.

>.8. SpA

M Canada Ltd

‘M Corporation

M Corporation

M Comoration

iM Corporation

IM Corporation

iM Corporation

M Corporation

M CORPORATION

IM CORPORATION

IM Corporation

iM Japan Lid

M Japan LTD

IM PC CO, PERSONAL SYSTEMS
YOT COMPUTERS, INC.

YAMA CORPORATION

n- “ata Comunicacoes e Multimedia,
«  LITALIA SRL

APEX SA

AS b

JFINITY SYSTEM

formation Technology Europe
formation Technology Europe
JGRAM MACROTRON Bistribution GmbH
NGRAM MICRO FRAMEWORKS B.V.
tercomp S.p.A.

Siticon Sdn Bhd

QOYON TECH CO., LTD

[RISTA MICRO, INC.

rystaltech Lynx Europe GmbH

AN PLUS INC

eo Systems (H.K.) Co., Lid.

EQ SYSTEMS, INC.

G IBM PC COMPANY LTD.

G INTERNATIONAL (AMERICA) INC
.G Intemational Corp.

JGAD TECHNICAL DATALTD

ION Elecironics International Comp

r. +TECHNOLOGY INC

. it Wit Technelogy AG

Barking |
Kanagawa-ﬁen

Kanagawa-|
Laurel !

TAPE ||

Poole i
BIEVRES |
Seoul

Sungnam-Sj

Scarmagng |-

4

i Kyunggi-Do

Markham, Qftario

DURHAM |

Kirkdand |
DURHAM |

Chariotte, NC

DURHAM |

DURHAM |

DURHAM ||

DURHAM |

DURHAM ||,

POUGHK

PSIE

Taipei County

Nagano
Porto

Reggio Emiia

Santa Fe ||:
AN Tilburg |
Gladalaja
Brussles ||’
Brussles |
Domach- |

"ROSMALEN

Verona ||
Shah Alalﬁki
SEOQUL }

Cypress ||
Reutlingen -

Selangor

CITY OF INDUSTRY
Kwun Tony [Kawioon

Taipei Coy
Seoul
SAN JOSE!
Seoul

ity

New Indu#t(ia] Park

Polch ||
Hunenberg:

CARROL!.;;P:'ON

Lnited Kingdom
Japan

Japan

United States
Tawan

United Kingdom
France

Korea, Rep. of
Korea, Rep. of
ltaty

Canada
United States
United States
United States
United States
United States
United States
United States
United States
United States
United Stales
Japan

Japan

Japan

Taiwan

Japan
Portugal

Itaty

Argentina
MNetherlands
Spain
Belgium
Belgium
Germany
Netherlands
Italy

Malaysia
Korea, Rep. of
United States
Germmany
United States
Hong Kong
Taiwan

Koraa, Rep. of
United States
Korea, Rep. of
Istasi
Germany
Switzerand
United States

|
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AGNELL ASSQCIATES INC
ATSUSHITA ELECTRIC INDUSTRIAL CO.,
atsushita Electric Industriai Co.,
ATSUSHITA ELECTRIC UK LTD., COMPUT
PVAOATA AG )

ar Computers LTD
edia Satuin intemationat GmbH
EDION AG
etra Computer Group
ICROLINK LTD.
{CRON ELECTRONICS INC
ICRON ELECTRONICS INC
icrosoft Co., LTD
icrosoft Corporation
icrosoft Corporation
tcrosoft Corporation
icrosoft Corporation
fcroscft Corporation - Misc.
ICROSOFT LTD
HCROSOFT PTY LTD
HCROSOFT WPGI
HCROTECH COMPUTERS, INC.
lilwaukee PL Inc. of Wisconsin
limos Berhad
ITSUBISH! ELECTRIC CORPORATION
IUSTEK LIMITED
{*~ Tachnologies, Inc.
. ~omputers International, B.V.
EC COMPUTERS Malaysia Sdn Bhd
IEC CORPORATION
lorkom AS
{IORTHERN MICRO
JKI ELECTRIC INDUSTRY CO., LTD.
IMATEK VENTURES LIMITED
INE WAY S.A,
'.C. Next
‘ARS Technology Ltd
INNACLE MICRO (PTY} LTD
LAISIO COMPUTERS S A
remio Computer, Inc.
‘roductos Y Componentes informatico
rosys
*YRAMID COMPUTER SYSTEME GMBH
Juantum Designs (Hong Kong) Limited
luantum Microponents Ltd.
ESEARCH MACHINES FLC
HCHFIELD INNOVATIONS PTE LTD
;amtack Computer inc.

W™ Tata AIS
'. AX TECHNCLOGY INC

WHITTIER ||| United States
‘Moriguchi |1, Japan
OSAKA Japan
South Glamgfgan United Kingdom
Wuerselen Germany
Hadera lsrael
Ingolstadt - Germany
Muehiheim | Germany
Cairo Egypt
Tallinn . Estonia
MERIDIAN ||! United States
NAMPA ‘ : United States
Tokyo | Japan
REDMONq i United States
Redmond, United States
REDMONJ':A United States
REDMOND | United States
Redmond ||, United States
Reading, Begkshire United Kingdom -
North Ryde, NSW 2113 Australia +
Dublin i f Iretand
Lawrence | United States
Shorewood |' United States
Kuala Lurnm;r Malaysia
Kanagawa |, Japan
Midrand | South Africa
Sterfing | United States
Angers, cedex 01 France
Bukit Mertajgm, Pulau Penang  Malaysia
Fuchu He Japan
Sandefjord| | Norway
NEPEAN Canada
Tokyo ||l Japan
LAGOS | Nigeria
" Metamorfosi- ATHENS Greece
Yahud | fsrael
Milton Keynigs United Kingdom
Midrand | South Africa
Metamorfosi - ATHENS Greece
CITY OF INDUSTRY United States
Sondika | Spain
Laval i} Canada
Freiburg | Germmany
Hong Kong|. Hong Kong
Southport | United Kingdom
Oxon i United Kingdom
Singapore | Singapore
Markham . Canada
Vejen ‘ Denmari
RICHMONI Canada
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KO EPSCN CORPORATION
slting Point GmbH
IMP TOSHIBA INFORMATICALTDA
zneca Bata Distribuiors
7 Ta
2 CORPORATION
ewert und Kau GmbH
ek Holdings (Pty) Lid
ITRE TELECOM SA
ONY CORPORATION - 1T Company
ONY DIGITAL NETWORK APPLICATIONS |
ony Efectronics, Inc.
ONY ELECTRONICS, INC. - IT DIVISIO
UNG IL COMPUTEC CO., LTD
UPERCOM-CANADALTD
UPERCOM-CANADALTD
YNNEX TECHNOLOGY INTERNATIONAL
ystemax Inc.
YSTEMS TECHNOLOGY PTELTD
ATUNG COMPANY
ECH WARE COMPUTER SA
echdas Systems Sdn Bhd
ECHNOLOGY DISTRIBUTION NETWORK
ime Group Limited
opedo GMBH
'DSHIBA AMERICA INFORMATION SYSTEMS
+  a Computer Systerns (Shanghai)
.. .8 Corporation Ome Works
‘OSHIBA EURCPE GMBH
‘GSHIBA SINGAPORE PTE LTD
‘ransource Services Corporation
‘ulip Computers Intemational BV
Inisys Corporation
festel Komunikasyon Sanayi
firen Technologies, Inc.
MWARE
Natford Electronics
VhiteBox Computer Pte Ltd
VINBOOK DBA MICRO ELECTRONICS INC
VINNER SpA
N Corporation Asia Pte Ltd
T Group

Mats'umuto%li i, Nagano-ken
‘Dortmund |,

Sao Paulo |,
North Syracijse

Cinisello Bajsamo
Yamatokoriypma-Shi

Bergheim
Midrand i
Madrid
Tokyo '
Tokoyo ¥
SAN JOSE ||
SAN JOSE ||
HWASUNG|
Richmond ||:
Markham ||’
Taipei |’
FLETCHER
Singapore.
Taipei @
BOBIGNY |,

Kuala Lumpusr
TONAWANDA
Bumley |
Linden |
IRVINE |
Shanghai ||:
Tokyo ||
REGENS%&?G

SINGAPO

Mission Vi
Gaziemir izmir

'BOXBORQUGH

PALO ALTD
Luton
Singapore |.
HILLIARD |
Castelmassy
Singapore
Secaucus.

Japan
Germany
Brazil

United States
Italy

Japan
Germany
South Africa
Spain

Japan
Japan
Lnited States
United States
Korea, Rep. of
Canada
Canada
Taivwan
United States
Singapore
Taiwan
France
Malaysia
United States
United Kingdom
Germany
United States
China

Japan
Germany
Singapore
United States
Netherlands
United States
Turkey
United States
United States
United Kingdom
Singapure
United States
Italy
Singapore
United States
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raryNum AddressLineOneText
86984 30 Rue Ampére
186985 Temple TX 76504

. 186991
(™86  Hsichih

36 Hsin Tai Wu Rd., Hsichih,
187084 Hsin Tai Wu Rd., Hsichih,
i87020
187017
186982
187354
187509
187061
186926
187028
187516
187080
187355
486903
187074
187204
187209
187232
186987
186967
186948

o

486 Crockford Lane
187229
187065
186970
186983
186975
187335
187398
187395
187375
187306

187399
1187372
1187388
1187374
1187389
187405
1487400
1187392
1187370
1187373

1°77376
.1 369

Carpinteros B-Villaviciosa de Odon
Permry Road
Nang Kang Arsa

Unit 5-7

Sec. 4 Pa-Teh Rd.

Building C, 6th Floor

Bruswick Business Park

Cerdanyola del Valles
Woodlands Industrial Park E #03-09

MS070222

MS 100803
20555 SH 249

Mail Stop 560401

Addreséi\.lneTonext
Jean-Fr: pgois TORRES

Reberta
Jonath Chu
Mr. Rex ¥
Nadia \

banese

Janatha Tseng
Ofer M han

- assarani

Phebe

Jesus

Eric B

Chris Hayes
Steve Williamson
Doyne Metz
Steve Cigrmack
Richa -J Gartner

Jim Robinson, Corp SW Procurement
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1187371 Eiasteinring 30 Stephen Beal

1187377 2-2-24 Higashi-Shinagawa ‘ Haruo machikubo

1187397 MS 881357, 2nd floor Lee LimSee

1187078 Tigre Jorge Remanzini
. 1407628 Sirijdem Park Stephen Dallamore

222 Rabans Lane Gordon Davies

1187079 : Raymand Ni

1186962

1187055

1186927

1186971

1187022 Great Central Way

4186832 Phase V. 11500 Bayan Lepas

1187071

1187065

1186960 - ith Frank,Mgr,0S&Apps Development

1187068 g

1187070

11865845 Raheen industrial Estate

1186941

4187010

1186999 Pol. Ind. Santa Ana

1187002

1186961

1187024

11187027

14~ T0B6T

4954

11187147

11186976

1187012 Rudna

11186955 5222

(1186947 Kitashinagawa

11186857 HSIN TIEN

1186956

11187011

11186959 |Inagé-shi

11187005 Novena Square Tower A

(1187228

11187084 Neihu District

11187165

11186986

11187063

11187058

1186944 MS 48DL/OA

11187006

11186925 Mailstop 47U14 OI Thornton

1186960 Gloria/Chen

175069 Ann-Ciatherine Poirson
. 3977 BAT D 406 BP 209 Eric Gozlan
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1187234

1186938
11187036

11187051
.wwsz:;
. .293
11187049
11187009
11187016
11187512
11187384
11187385
11187379
11187382
11187363
11187378
11187383
11187303
11187301
11187300
11187304
11187381
11187380
11187387
11187050
11187346
147047
.3974
11187210
11186965
11187018
11186994
11186993
11187351
11187073
11187626
11186987
11187000
11187077
11187444
11186942
11187013
11187014
11187056
11187062
11186968
11187350
11187443

1 4" '17046
. L7075

43 Thames Road
Totsuka-ku, Yokohama-shi,
Ebina-shi,

CHUNG SHANN.RD.,

16 ~ider Hills

BAT 21 .
222-7, Guro-3Dong, Guro-Gu
Joongwaon-Gu

c/o 'W.Brother-Bldg.C; 224 N.Hoover

c/o \W.Brother-Bidg.C; 224 N.Hoover
tnternal Zip: MG78/101

c/o W.Brother-Bldg.C; 224 N Hoover
c/c W.Brother-Bidg.C; 224 N.Hoover
c/fo W.Brother-Bidg.C: 224 N.Hoover
cfo W.Erother-Bidg.C; 224 N.Hoover
c/o W.Brother-Bldg.C; 224 N.Hoover

Yamato-shi
Yamato-shi

Hsin-Tien Taipei County, Taiwan

Pgi, Ind. Cavanillas, Parcela 12B

Section U8, Bukit Jelutong
YOUNGDEUNGPO-KU

71 Hung To Road
Hsin Tien
398.70 ShinDaeBang-dong, Dongdak-gu

20, Yoida-Dong, Youngdungpo-Gu
Rosh Ha'Ayin

James Sisbi

Managef, Purchasing Dept.
Managef, Purchasing Depariment
John Murphy

Johinsof} Yang

Salim Wilson

Gerard || evy-Bensoussan

Yeum, Hang-Sup

Kim, Yghg-I

Franco|Robotti
Peter
Dwight Sullivan

nson

Mike Huber
Donnaj Shepard
H

]
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11186972

11187040
11187035

11187039
. 11487038
7349
11186990
11187030
11186963
11187513
11187032
11186951
11186949
11186943
11186946
11186933
11186930
11187364
11186928
11186929
§1186931
11187072
11186880
11186064
11187042
11187034
. 1**]7043
6958
11187033
11187037
11187057
11186940
11187052
11187045
11187220
11187356
11187219
11186052
11187221
11186978
11187353
11187060
11187445
11186920
11187218
11187352
11187008
11186973

1 °%7082
. 16992

Osaka
Morguchi
Cardiff

POEB 2077

Sasazuka, Shibuya-Ku

Thames Valiey Park

Sandyford Industrial Estate

Bandar Kinrara 5 1/2 Miles Jalan Pu
Kamakura
Randjespark

Bukit Tengah Industrial Park
1-10, Nisshin-cho

VICTORIA ISLAND-LAGOS.

Kingston
Randjespark

Iberre Kalea 10, Pab 15b

979 King's Road, Quarry Bay

183 Milton Park, Abingdon

avis (LP-G/1291)
Nellis
McCIetlan

iglLo
Torb ] Scorensen
Jas puman
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1186934 Yoshikavia Mr. Kazliya Takai - Generat Manager
1187224 ' Holges Neumann
1187031 Lapa Henrigue J. M. C. da Costa

. 11187064 Laura Burgmeier
I+ 7083 Francesco Garofalo
. .1044 Koji Kirwata
11187223 } Robert| Aussem
11187019 Randjesoark Stephah Van Rensburg
11187023 Pol. Ind. Neisa Sur IgnacioiRedondo ’
11186939 Jay Safto, Manager
11187021 shi Hagiwara
11186988 Liang-Jye Chang
11186853
11186921 HWASUNG-GOON, KYUNGGIH-DO
11187225 n
11187227 D58
11186995
11187041 Bob Réise
11487004 Kallang Basin Industrial Estate Mr. qun Song Yap
11187007 Taipei, Taiwan, 104, R.O.C. Wu-Hyi Ting
11187048 Zl tes Vignes Bountiiong Boualavong
11186998 Baiu 6 3/4 Jalan Sg Best Danny (Chong
11186979 Tony Bruno
11187015 DrT' Mohammed
11187347 _ Mr. Thbmas Manderia
11186836 9740 IRVINE BLVD. SeniorManager, John Hong
. 1 7029 Pudong New Area Mr. Tatsuhiro Aoyagi, Senior Manage
L 46935  2-9, Sushird-cho, Ome City . Senior Manager
11186937 LEIBNIZSTRASSE 2 MANAGER, PRODUCT SUPPORT
11187028 ALEXANDRA TECHNOPARK Mr. Pawl Cheok, Manager
11187076 Suite 102 Tammy Taft
14187302 Jip vay den Berg
11187081 Randy| Haffield
11186989 No 144 Ege Serbest Bolgesi Ozer Bkmekgiler
11187066 ' Sue Helzberiein
11187059 Bob Hardman
11186881 Finway Shir I Jessa
11187003 Primefield-lLandmark Building Mr David Chua
11187001 4119 Leap Road Ron Hjldebrand
11187640 Cinzig|Monesi
11187053 Tower Block, The Synergy Benny Tan
11187825 Ben Wang
!
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IdressLineThreeText

Saint Joseph - Actiplus

94 Eberhardt Rd.

44 Orchard Parkway

r "g Sec. 1, Hsin Tai Wu Rd.
3, 5ec. 1

F, 88, Sec. 1

nge Wende 43

it. Ind. Pinares Llanos, Nave 9

i2-154 Coles Green Road

thter House

1456 SW 131ST ST

*, No. 19-8, San Chung Road

ampus 123/1250

1535 Northport Loop East

§.13 KM152

A Wilmot St

a Marzocchi 27

! WORLD'S FAIR DR

No. 7 Lane 768

arkort Str 25

Q. 150, Li-Te Rd., Peitou

3 Hahistadrut Av,

3 Kineret St.

11, Bureaux de la Coliine

ue Jean-Jaurés - BPE8

“sco Romagnola 61

shire International Lid

Jarcos Paz 1944

1568 Sorrento Valley Road

333 E. University

nit 20 Glacier Buildings

0 TECHNOLOGY DR

vda. Parc Tecnologic, 4

ystem Engineering, ABG PDC

0555 State Highway 249; MC 0806C1

0555 SH 249, M3 120205

0555 State Highway 249; MC 080610

0555 SH 249 MS 120205

0555 S.H. 249; MS 070509

0555 5H 249

(555 Stale Highway 248

0555 SH 249, MS 120303

0555 S.H. 249

0555 SH 249 MS 60503 (6544)

45060503, 20555 SH 249

48 130606

0555 SH 249, MS 050708

7 7S State Hwy 249, MS 070306

v . Slate Hwy 249, MS 120205

PostalCode
4100-
76504
95134
22100
22100

221

59494
28670
NW2 THD
CMI18 7PN
33186-5891
115

94538-6458
33011

L4B 1K1
40012
08873-1344
11567
40880

112

32960
51201
92213
78340
56020

RG24 0GQ
- 1407 :

92121
85281

L3 4BH
92618-2301
8290
757716
77070
17070
77070-2698
77070
77070-2698

- 77070

77070
77070
77070-2698
77070
77070-2698
77070
77070
77070-2688
77070-2698
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ymach i
F Tennozu Central Tower
arth Tech Bldg.,Z9 Woodlands Ind.
s Garcja 1020
7 nagwa Street
~3on Road
} Commerce Valley Drive East
72 OLD ALPHARETTA RD
155 CAMPUS DR
41 MCGAW AVE
102 LITTLEJOHN 5T
snbridge Close
ot P27, Bayan Lepas Industiral
ne Dell Way, MS 8546
ne Dell Way, MS 8581
209A Rutland - Ste. 200
ne Dell Way, MS 8546
ne Dell Way, MS 8530
gko Building
aheen Industrial Estate
nhagsvidgen 11
Fundicién, 61-67
faylands Avenue
306 SQUIRE CT
Hashiloach St
4350 Myford Rd. Suite 100
} fintage Ave
« _grandin Ct
ale Business Park
7A Lazarov Sl.
. Viypichu©B8, 252 19
uwekampweg 11, 5222
ltashinagawa 21 Bldg_, 1-1-15
F. 50, MIN CHUAN RD
070 Brandin Court
1 Oro, 22
405 Ohmary
38A Thomson Road #24-01/05
juevara 533
lo. 36, Lane 66, Rui Kuang Road
ustriezeile 35
8 Marsiling L ane
0 Blissington Street
‘oa industriomrade
0500 Ridgeview Ct
(00 NE Circie Boulevard, MS 40423
8447 Pruneridge Avenue
9310 Pruneridge Avenue, 49A.L9
2nue Raymond Chanas, Eybens
ussee Jjules Cesar

85609
140-8641
757716
1648

2194

HP19 8UT
L3T7T3
30005-3986
94403
92614-5631
91706-2276
NW10 ONW
0

78682
78682
78758
78682
78682

187 40
28529
HPZ7TG
20166-8008
49130
92606-1002
91761
94538
WR11 6TD
45337
1111114
5222
140-6001
231

34538

8750
206-8503
307684
1427

114

4020

739152
3171

4801

95014
97330-4239
95014-1112
95014-0707
38053
95520
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-Grade House

130 Totsuka-cho,

0 Shimoimaizumi,

10 Eastview Drive

D7 LANE 128, SEC.2,

iills Park

A Burospace

< Kolon B/D

$3-1, Sangdaswon-1Dong

a Montalenghe 8

300 Sieelas Avenue East
J1/N109D

300 Carillon Point Dr

kig. 201/ Room N#13A

501 IBM Drive

Idg. 201 / Room N10SF

Idg. 205/Room E101

Idg. 201 / Room N108B

Idg. 205 / Room M20+4

Idg. 205 / Room M201

455 South Road, MS P142
623-14 Shimotsuruma

623-14, Shimotsuruma

623-14 Shimoturuma, Yamato-shi
F, NO. 137, LANE 235, PAQ CHIAQ RD
10-1 Kitaowaribe

- 40 Pinheire Manso, 471

' 1 Paracaduiista 8

de Julio 2632
evenheuveienweg 25

FIl, Km 48.50 ~
laketstraat 100 Rue de la Fuses
laketstraat 100 Rue de al Fusee
ieisenbergbogen 3

urg. Burgersiaan 40A

fia delia scienza, 27

i Jalan Astaka U8/84

F, DHI B/D, 14-34, YOUIDQ-DONG,
1100 HOPE ST

un Heitbrunnen 47

6700 GALE AVE

)fF., Rays industriaj Bidg.

{F., 100 Min Chuan Rd.,

{unsui Hoekwan B/D
50 E BROKAW RD
.G Twin Towers
1 Ha'Melacha S$1
Robert-Koch-Str. 1-9
Ir 42183
3 CHENAULTDR

1G11 OHQ
244-8555
243-0435
39441
10400
BH12 4AR
91573
152-053
462-121
10040
L3R 927
27703
98033
27703
13761
27703
27703
27703
27703
27703
12601
242-8502
242-85002
242 8064
231
281-0014
4100413
42100
3000
5048
19171
1130
1130
85609
5245 NH
7139
40150
150-010
90630
72766
91745-1803

10500
166-010
95112-4203
150-606
48091
56751

6331
75006-5021
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)07 E ROSE HILLS RD

10-12, Yagumohigash Machi

10-12, Yagumohigashi Machi,

amtwyn Industrial Estate
. r*- Schmid Strasse 12

Nasi St

fankelstrasse &

eiherr von Stein Strasse 131

) Lebanon St.

amu mnt. 142

25 Stratford

)0 E KARCHER RD

A Building, 1-50-1

ne Microsoft Way

ne Microsoft Way 18/1104

Microsoft Way, Campus 273/3232

ampus-18/1279

'EM Manufacturing 123/1250

iicrosoft Campus

5 Epping Road

uilding 4 Blackihom Road

921 Legends Drive

900 N. Sherbum Place

inrara Industrial Park

25, Kamimachiya

22 15th Street

. P “xecutive Drive
. venue du General Patton,BP 645

ot 119, Jalan Perusahaan
.ommercial PC Division

ystre Kullerod 4

59 CLEOPATRA DRIVE #100
-14-3 Shibaura, Minato-ku

‘LOT 1686B OLADELE OLASHORE STR,
4th km Athens-Lamia & 2 Spilias st
6 Ha'aztmaot Way

Init 4 Newmarket Count

28 15th Street

, Faviercu str. & Chiois

18 Radecki Court

‘oligono Sangroniz

150 Delauney

loetzinger Str. 60

JF, Somerset House, Taikoo Place
43-149 Bispham Road

Jew Mill House

' Serangoon North Ave 5

85 Benlley St.

.lr Y Gades All, 10
i

ELMBRIDGE WAY

90601-1701
570-0021
570-0021
CF237 XB
52146
38386
85046
45473

0

11317
83642
83687-3045
151-8633
98052
98052
98052
98052
98052

RG6 1WG

18

66049
53211
58200
247-8520
1685
20166
49006
14000
183-8501
3241
K2G 5X%4
108-8551

14452
56304
MK10 0AQ
1685
14452
91748

48150

H7L 5E1
79111

PRS 7BL
0OX14 4SE
554812
L3R 89T2
6600

V7C 588

—+
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7 Muraimachi

rhoffstr. 171

.Catao ,129

1 Round Pond Road

M -~faicone 17/a

2sho-Chi

ter-Gropius-Strasse 12a

15th Road

a.de Andalucia km. 10.3

35, Kitashinagawa, Shinagawa-Ku
35, kitashinagawa, Shinagawa-Ku
( Zanker Road

(¢ Zanker Road WS SJiAS

-1, KAJAE-RI PALTAN-MYUN

e 100, 3389 No. 6 Rd

1 14th Ave

F1.75, Sec.3 Min-Sheng E. Rd.

0 State Route 36

<aliang Avenue, #02-01/03
Chungshan N. Rd., 3rd Sec.

53 Chemin des Vignes

1253-0-7 & 8 Ground Floor

{ YOUNG ST STE 270

& Technology Park
olaus-Otto-Strake 11

MPUTER SYSTEM ENGINEERING
¢ "3 Bldg. No. 351 Jin Zan Road

_«~are Design Engineering Dept
GENSBURG OPERATIONS CENTER
18 ALEXANORA ROAD #06-01,
150 North 24th Ave
abankweg 7
25 Jeronimo Road
:ay Caddesi Ayfer Sok 22
Central Street
15 PORTERDRBLDGF
isa House
intemational Business Park
{9 Leap Road

U. Saba, 9
Wl Business Park, #02-01 C/D
} Meadowlands Parioway

399-8703
44149 -
05049-000
13212
20092
639-1186
50126
1685
28021
141-0001
$41-0001
95134-1901
95134
445911
V6V 1P6
L3R 029

0

45326
339416
104

93000
57100
14150-4100
BB12 7TG
35440
92616-1697

198-8710
D93055
119968
85029

3821 AL
92691
35410
1719 °
94304-1224
LU 1wWE
608924
43026-0910
45035
608917
7084
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